From: MBX-Consents Enquiries

To: NWL Planning

Subject: UKPN-1123 Subject FUL/2024/0022 Land between the A1270 Broadland Northway near Ringland and the
A47 near Honningham

Date: 06 August 2024 09:16:49

Attachments: -

WARNING: External email, think before you click!

Good morning,

As we had previously commented on the public forum in error, please see an official comment
made by my company in reference to the attached planning application.

We note there are overhead and underground cables on the site running within close proximity to
the proposed development.

Prior to commencement of work accurate records should be obtained from our Plan Provision
Department at UK Power Networks, Fore Hamlet, Ipswich, IP3 8AA.

All works should be undertaken with due regard to Health & Safety Guidance notes HS(G)47
(Avoiding Danger from Underground services). This document is available from local HSE office.

In the instance of overhead cables within the vicinity, GS6 (Advice on working near overhead
powerlines) and a safety visit is required by UK Power Networks.

Information and applications regarding GS6 can be found on our website
https://www.ukpowernetworks.co.uk/safety-equipment/power-lines/working-near-power-

Should any diversion works be necessary because of the development then enquiries should be
made to our Customer Connections department.

The address is UK Power Networks, Metropolitan house, Darkes Lane, Potters Bar, Herts, EN6
1AG. You can also find support and application forms on our website Moving electricity supplies
or equipment | UK Power Networks

Many thanks
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